Malcolm-Ieuan: Roberts.
180 Haven Road
Pullenvale QLD 4069

Thursday, March 28th, 2013

Mr. Roger Corbett AO, Chairman
Fairfax Media Limited

GPO Box 506

Sydney NSW 2001

Dear Mr. Corbett:

BY REGISTERED POST WITH DELIVERY CONFIRMATION
WITHOUT PREJUDICE AND IN GOOD FAITH

Thank you for your letter dated March 11®, 2013.

As yet no reply has been received from either Mr. Greg Hywood, CEO Fairfax Media Ltd or
Mr. Sean Aylmer, Editor-In-Chief SMH.

As you can see from the enclosures including my correspondence with SMH Environmental
Reporter Ben Cubby, my complaint is well substantiated and serious. The behaviour of Ben
Cubby and that of Mike Carlton brings the once-proud SMH masthead into disrepute.

In the interests of accountability and transparency this letter and your response(s), if any, will
be posted on the Internet. The relevant page is here: http://www.conscious.com.au/letters.html

Yours sincerely,

Original personally signed

Malcolm-Ieuan: Roberts.

BE (Hons), MBA (Chicago)

Fellow AICD, MAIM, MAusIMM, MAME (USA), MIMM (UK), Fellow ASQ (USA, Aust)
Phone: 04 1964 2379 malcolmr@conscious.com.au WWW.conscious.com.au

Enclosures:



*  Copy of my complaint submitted electronically through the Press Council’s web site
and using its online Complaint Form

* Email exchanges between Malcolm Roberts and Ben Cubby, February 2013.

* CSIROM! report’s Appendix 13, pages 30-40

¢ Letter from Malcolm Roberts to Ben Cubby, dated February 15th, 2013

¢ Letter from Malcolm Roberts to Ben Cubby, dated March 28th, 2013

* Letter from Malcolm Roberts to Mike Carlton, dated February 15th, 2013

¢ Letter from Malcolm Roberts to Mike Carlton, dated March 28th, 2013

* Transcript of Ben Cubby's interview of Malcolm Roberts, July 30, 2012

¢ Tweets by Ben Cubby No.1 *

¢ Tweets by Ben Cubby No.2 *

¢ Tweets by Ben Cubby No.3 *

* CSIRO! report’s Appendix 4 on the empirical scientific evidence. No government
funded organisation or academic has any evidence that human carbon dioxide caused
global warming. I’ve personally asked all the most prominent academics and
government agencies including CSIRO and Bureau of Meteorology (BOM) for
evidence. Most replied. All, including CSIRO and BOM failed to provide evidence.

* Volunteers’ email address has been kept confidential: Xxxx. It can be provided if needed.

cc: Individual Fairfax Media Directors



